



102.

CITY OF CAMBRIDGE • EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT

Robert W. Healy, City Manager

Richard C. Rossi, Deputy City Manager

October 21, 2002

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 02-69, regarding the repaving schedule for Pine Street, Public Works Commissioner Lisa Peterson reports the following:

The Department of Public Works has reviewed the condition of Pine Street and surrounding streets, and is scheduling both Pine Street and Cherry Street, between Harvard and School Streets, for repaving work. This work will be completed by the Spring of 2003. However, if the weather and contract allows, the Department will repave the streets this fall.

As the City Council is aware, the City is in the process of hiring a firm for the design of sewer and storm water improvements for the South Massachusetts Avenue and Bishop Allen Drive area. It is anticipated that Pine and Cherry Streets will be excavated for sewer improvements as a part of this project. However, sewer work on these streets is not likely to take place for three or four years and the deteriorated condition of these roadways warrant the repaving work at this time.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mec

H-118

Consent Agenda #12

Awaiting Report Item

Number 02-69, regarding the
repaving schedule for Pine
Street.

In City Council October 28, 2002

PLACED ON FILE.